

## **Personal Details**

Name	Gajic
Given Name	Aleksandar Sascha
Address	Wildbachstrasse 26, 8008 Zürich, Switzerland
E-Mail	sasch10@mac.com
Date of Birth	14 July 1975
Marital Status	Single
Nationality	Swiss
Home Town	Bischofszell (TG), Switzerland

## **Languages**

German, French, English,  
(Yugoslavian oral skills only)

## **Curriculum Vitae**

I was born on 14 July 1975 in Zurich. I spent my whole youth in Zurich and I also went to school there. My given name "Gajic" comes from Yugoslavia. My father has been living in Switzerland for over 30 years now, and in the meantime, he has obtained the Swiss civil rights. My mother is Swiss and works as psychotherapist in a hospital for epileptics. My younger brother is a male nurse.

After having finished high school, I went one more year in school voluntarily. then i completed a 3-year-commercial apprenticeship in the social security company Zurich "SVA". Since I am very much interested in technology and havea flair for computers, I already decided during my apprenticeship that I would go for the world of multimedia. After having finished the basic military training, I worked in the field of network information technology and in the inhouse software development. During a move of the company I worked with, I was responsible for the introduction and for a series of tests of a business-orientated software for 400 clients.

In November 1999, I successfully completed the education as Multimedia Producer at the "School of Audio Engineering, SAE" in Zurich. During this education, the following subjects have been discussed: web design, photo editing, the making of vector graphics, sound editing, video editing, modelling and animation of 3D, CD mastering, several programming languages, and project management.

## **Diplomas**

Jul 1995	Expert in Social Security
Nov 1997	Administering Windows NT Server
Dec 1997	Supporting Windows NT Core Technologies
Nov 1999	Multimedia Producer (first dipl. Bachelor of Arts)

## **Educational Experience**

Aug 1982 - Jul 1988	Primary School in Zurich
Aug 1988 - Jul 1991	Secondary School/High School in Zurich
Aug 1991 - Jul 1992	Additional voluntary year in High School
Aug 1992 - Jul 1995	Commercial apprenticeship
Nov 1997	Administering Windows NT Server
Dec 1997	Supporting Microsoft Windows NT
Sep 1998 - Nov 1999	Multimedia Producer "SAE"
Feb 2001	Flash Power User

## **Professional Experience**

Aug 1995 - Sep 1996	employee in the bookkeeping department in social security, "SVA"
Oct 1996 - Sep 1997	1st and 2nd-Level Supporter, "SVA"
Oct 1997 - Jan 1998	Network Administrator, "SVA"
Feb 1998 - May 1999	employee in software development, "SVA"
Jun 1999 - Oct 1999	partial project leader in software development, "SVA"
Nov 1999 - May 2001	Multimedia Producer, "the eyecatcher"
since June 2001	Multimedia producer and Junior project leader Internet/CD-ROM, "the eyecatcher"

## **Techniques**

Office	Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint
Photo Editing	Adobe Photoshop, ImageReady
Vector Graphics	Adobe Illustrator, Macromedia Freehand
Web	Adobe GoLive, Macromedia Flash und Shockwave
CD-ROM	Macromedia Director
Video Editing	Final Cut Pro, QuickTime
3D-Animation	Cinema 4D, Bryce, Adobe After Effects
Programming	HTML, JavaScript, Lingo, Flash-ActionScript

## **References**

Hans-R. Haefeli  
Head of department  
SVA Zürich  
Röntgenstrasse 17  
Postfach  
8087 Zürich  
Tel. +41 1 448 50 00

Philip Stocker  
Head of area  
SVA Zürich  
Röntgenstrasse 17  
Postfach  
8087 Zürich  
Tel. +41 1 448 50 00

Oliver Pel  
CEO  
the eyecatcher GmbH  
Seefeldstrasse 198  
8008 Zürich  
Tel. +41 1 380 55 00  
oli@eyecatcher.ch

Mario Diethelm  
Zürcher Kantonal Bank  
Head of department  
Bahnhofstrasse 9  
8001 Zürich  
Tel. +41 1 220 38 38  
mario.diethelm@zbk.ch

Manfredo Calcagni  
Leiter Finanzen  
MCZ AG  
Falkenstrasse 30  
8024 Zürich  
tel. +41 1 258 85 40  
calcagni@mcz.ch

Peter Beeli  
CEO  
Lowe Corporate  
Stauffacherstrasse 31  
8004 Zürich  
Tel. +41 1 297 70 40  
peter.beeli@lowecorporate.ch